






















From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Michael Pirato; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad

Association Reg 8); Stacey Weller; Steven Travers; WUTC Rail Reporting (UTC)
Subject: Train Incident #20-1074
Date: Saturday, April 4, 2020 3:16:50 AM

Please see the below information involving a railroad that has been reported the State Emergency
Operations Center (EOC).  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of this message.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Name of the Railroad(s) involved: BNSF
 
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number:  Debra Watson, Service Interruption Manager,
817 352 2832
 
Time and Date Called in to the State EOC:  0313, 04/04/2020
 
Time and Date of the Event: 0302, 04/04/2020
 
Mile post and/or Address of Event:  MP 10.4, Scenic Sub in Seattle
 
Circumstances of the Incident: Train versus Trespasser
 
Number of Injuries and/or Fatalities: Unknown
 
Type of Rail Cars Involved (tank, hopper, box, flat, etc.): Freight Train
 
Type and Amount of HAZMAT spilled:  None
 
Any Additional Details That Will Assist in Identifying the Necessary Response: 
 
Name and Phone Local POC:  Same as above
 
Railroad Incident Number:
 
State EOC Incident Number: #20-1074
 
William “Bill” Main
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
Building 20, MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
800-258-5990



dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

DEREK NORTON #6917 Apr 4, 2020 07:54 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

KIPP STRONG #5851 Apr 4, 2020 08:12 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

DEREK NORTON #6917
PRINT NAME

KIPP STRONG #5851

Report Number 2020-113370 - Incident / Offense Report Report

NARRATIVE

On the listed date and time I responded to the BNSF train tracks with access from Carkeek park for a pedestrian that had been hit by a 
BNSF train while sitting on the train tracks. SFD responded and pronounced the subject dead. SPD TCIS responded to the scene and 
conducted the investigation. The KCME office responded to the scene and took custody of the decedent. Lt. Nguyen responded to the 
scene and screened the incident. BNSF Police responded to the scene as well.

REPORTING PARTY 1

INCIDENT INFO

OFFENSE LOCATION

REPORT DATE / TIME

Apr 4, 2020 06:03
PRECINCT / SECTOR / BEAT / RA

N / N / N1 / 10954
CAD EVENT START DATE / TIME - CAD EVENT END DATE / TIME

Apr 4, 2020 03:01
REPORT WRITER

DEREK NORTON #6917
ASSISTING PERSONNEL / TYPE(S)

ERIC MICHL #4494 (Backing Officer), JUSTIN O DELL #8354 (Backing Officer), KIPP STRONG #5851 (Screening Supervisor), LAWRENCE 
JACKSON #5491 (Backing Officer), SAVANNAH WOOD #8406 (Backing Officer), TRUNG NGUYEN #5999 (Backing Officer)
REPORT TAKEN LOCATION

CARKEEK PK, 851 NW CARKEEK PARK RD, SEATTLE, WA 98177
EMS / FIRE / OTHER LE AGENCIES ON 
SCENE

NOYES

UNIT

BNSF Police

EVENT STATISTICS

Event is DV Related

Body Worn VideoDEMS

CybercrimeICV Exists

Hate GraffittiNaloxone Administered

Shots FiredAED Used

HomelessnessEvent Contains Bias Elements

REPORTING PARTY-  (ORGANIZATION)

R-1 BNSF
ORGANIZATION TYPE

Business
ORGANIZATION INDUSTRY

Logistics/procurement
PHYSICAL ADDRESS

1000 2 AV, SEATTLE, WA 98104
PHONE NUMBER

(800) 795-2673 (business)
NAME IDENTIFIER

Legacy Versaterm BIN: 29032729

INCIDENT TYPE

Death-Other

LOCATION NAME / STREET ADDRESS/LOCATION NAME / APT, UNIT, STE / DESCRIPTION

CARKEEK PK, 851 NW CARKEEK PARK RD, BNSF Train tracks north of pedestrian overpass
CITY

SEATTLE
STATE

WA
ZIP

98177
COUNTRY CODE

US
LOCATION CATEGORY

Other/Unknown
PRECINCT / SECTOR / BEAT / RA

N / N / N1 / 10954
PUBLIC / PRIVATE

Private
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

This report was generated in Mark43 and the e-signature was affixed using the undersigned officer s unique login and password. I certify (or 
declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge and belief.

ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED

DEREK NORTON
DATE

04/04/2020
PLACE

Seattle, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

ERIC MICHL #4494 Apr 4, 2020 05:31 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

KIPP STRONG #5851 Apr 4, 2020 07:47 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

ERIC MICHL #4494
PRINT NAME

KIPP STRONG #5851

Report Number 2020-113370 - Supplement - 2 Report

NARRATIVE

I am Seattle Police Officer Eric Michl #4494 of the Driving Under the Influence Squad. I have over 35 years of experience and training 
detecting, investigating, and arresting people for driving under the influence of alcohol and / or drugs. I am also trained and qualified by 
the Washington State Patrol and International Association of Chiefs of Police as a Drug Recognition Expert.

On Saturday morning April 4, 2020 at about 0301 hours Seattle Police 911 received a report that a train collided with a person on the 
railroad tracks in Carkeek City Park. I responded along with the Seattle Fire Department and was the first to arrive. When I reached the 
park the gate was already open. Normally it is closed. The weather at the time was clear, cool, calm and dry.

I made my way down to the waterfront and upon arrival found a freight train stopped facing northbound. Three conductors were on foot 
working their way toward me while I stood on the pedestrian overpass. I first met with RADACH, Jason who was one of the three 
conductors riding in the cab of the locomotive.

Radach said the person struck by the train was deceased. In my experience this is usually the typical outcome when a train hits a person so 
I had no reason to disbelieve Radach. I waited for the fire department to arrive. When I first arrived I saw a red Subaru Forester license 
#BIU4170- WA parked in a stall in the western most lot. It was unoccupied with some condensation on its windows. The grille felt warm.

Soon Engine Company #35 was on scene and I walked down the tracks to the deceased who had yet to be identified. The firefighters 
confirmed the person struck was in fact dead.

The deceased was located laying in the rockery on the water side of track right of way. Under the car and next to the western most rail 
was a back-pack. I spoke with and identified two more conductors who were riding in the cab. They were HARRIS, Mark and KINGSBURY, 
Jared. All three conductors reported the train speed was bout 35 MPH when it came around the corner, they encountered the deceased 
seated on the western most rail. The train simply could not stop in time. The engineer ENGLUND, Sean was in the locomotive cab about 
100 yards north of the pedestrian overpass.

I hiked north along the right of way and met with Englund inside the cab of the lead locomotive. Englund explained the collision the same 
as the conductors did. He thought the deceased was moving before the train struck him however.

In response to my questions I learned from Englund had not consumed any alcohol in about one week, uses no drugs or medications and is 
good health. I noticed Englund s speech was normal and coherent, balance was steady, skin tone and eyes normal. I noticed no odors of 
alcohol or Marijuana on his breath or person and no other signs of drug ingestion. Englund s state of mind was normal and appropriate for 
what he had just experienced. I concluded he was not impaired by alcohol and / or drugs.

I reported my conclusion to the remaining patrol officers at the scene and cleared.

INVOLVED PERSONS

REPORT DATE / TIME

Apr 4, 2020 04:35
CAD EVENT START DATE / TIME - CAD EVENT END DATE / TIME

Apr 4, 2020 03:01 - 05:00
REPORT WRITER

ERIC MICHL #4494
SUPPLEMENT TYPE

Statement

INVOLVED PERSON-  NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

P-1 ENGLUND, Sean Michael
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1977-08-10
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White / Not Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(425) 275-2781 (primary, Mobile)
HOME ADDRESS

3007 RUCKER AVE, 191, EVERETT, WA 98201
INVOLVEMENT TYPE

Other - Locomotive Engineer
INVOLVED PERSON-2 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

P-2 HARRIS, Mark Roland
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1969-04-06
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

INVOLVED ORGANIZATIONS

INVOLVED LOCATIONS

VEHICLE INVOLVED: SUBARU: SUBARU FORESTER: FORESTER 2018

SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White / Not Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(541) 613-6860 (primary, Mobile)
HOME ADDRESS

1020 156 ST. E, TACOMA, WA 98445
INVOLVEMENT TYPE

witness
INVOLVED PERSON-3 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

P-3 KINGSBURY, Jared Robert
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1979-03-27
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White
PHONE NUMBER

(503) 333-8263 (primary, Mobile)
HOME ADDRESS

29001 220 PL SE, BLACK DIAMOND, WA 98010
INVOLVEMENT TYPE

witness
INVOLVED PERSON-4 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE)

P-4 RADACH, Jason H
DOB / ESTIMATED AGE RANGE

1986-03-31
SEX

Male
RACE / ETHNICITY

White / Not Hispanic Or Latino
PHONE NUMBER

(253) 365-7710 (primary, Mobile)
HOME ADDRESS

23503 79 AVE E, GRAHAM, WA 98338
INVOLVEMENT TYPE

witness

INVOLVED ORGANIZATION-  NAME

O-1 BNSF Railroad
ORGANIZATION TYPE

Business
ORGANIZATION INDUSTRY

Railroad Manufacture
MAILING ADDRESS

44 S HANFORD ST, SEATTLE, WA 98134
BEEN AT LOCATION SINCE

Mar 26, 2020
PHONE NUMBER

(206) 625-6006 (Work)
INVOLVEMENT TYPE

witness

LOCATION

CARKEEK PK, 950 NW CARKEEK PARK RD, SEATTLE, WA 98177

ITEM CATEGORY

Suv (sport Utility Vehicle)
MAKE

Subaru: Subaru
MODEL

Forester: Forester
YEAR OF MANUFACTURE

2018
DESCRIPTION

Parked at scene
BIOHAZARD

NOYES
LICENSE PLATE / REGISTRATION #

BIU4170
VIN #

JF2SJABC5JH442747
BODY STYLE

Sport Utility Vehicle
PRIMARY COLOR

Red (RED)
REGISTRATION YEAR

2021
OWNER'S NAME - 

Michelle Ljubicich MARKARIAN
PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

Registration
OWNER'S NAME - 2

Philip Andrew LJUBICICH
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

VEHICLE / PROPERTY & ITEMS SUMMARY

STATUS

Involved Vehicle
STATUS DATE

Apr 4, 2020 03:01
TOTAL ($) VALUE

UNKNOWN
QUANTITY

1

DESCRIPTION / MAKE / MODEL / COLOR

Parked at scene / Subaru: Subaru / 
Forester: Forester / Red (RED)

STATUS / DATE / REASON FOR CUSTODY

Involved Vehicle / Apr 4, 2020
VIN # / SERIAL #

JF2SJABC5JH442747
QTY.

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

ERIC MICHL
DATE

04/04/2020
PLACE

Seattle, WA
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REPORTING OFFICER SIGNATURE / DATE

VINCENT FEUERSTEIN #7565 Jun 29, 2020 13:17 (e-signature)
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE / DATE

RYAN LONG #6123 Jun 30, 2020 09:25 (e-signature)
PRINT NAME

VINCENT FEUERSTEIN #7565
PRINT NAME

RYAN LONG #6123

Report Number 2020-113370 - Supplement - 3 Report

NARRATIVE

****See Attachment for full CIR****

Case Investigation Report: #2020-113370 TCIS#2020-022

Type of Crime Collision-Train vs. Pedestrian

Date of Incident 4/4/2020

Date of Last Entry 6/11/2020

Submitted by:

Detective Vincent Feuerstein #7565, Traffic Collision Investigation Squad, Unit B631T. 206-684-8934, SPD7565@seattle.gov

UCR- 

CMS- Civil (3)

LODI-

ATTACHMENTS ADDENDUM

REPORT DATE / TIME

Jun 29, 2020 13:11
CAD EVENT START DATE / TIME - CAD EVENT END DATE / TIME

Jun 29, 2020 00:00 - 00:00
REPORT WRITER

VINCENT FEUERSTEIN #7565
SUPPLEMENT TYPE

Detective Follow-Up

FILE NAME

2020-113370 TCIS CIR.pdf
UPLOAD DATE/TIME

Jun 29, 2020 13:17
UPLOADED BY

V. FEUERSTEIN #7565

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

VINCENT FEUERSTEIN
DATE

06/29/2020
PLACE

Seattle, WA








